

# ENGLISH PRECIS TEST-1

YASHIB YOUSAF KAMRAN SAROIA  
ISB-OB-49 ROLL # 28505  
ISLAMABAD ONLINE

Title : Money : Not the Primary objective ✓

## Precis

It is ~~extremely~~ unlikely that a courageous man with high intellect would ~~reconsider~~ money his foremost objective of life. Knowledgeable humans find earning money more attractive rather than affluence itself. A few examples illustrate that a ~~good~~ ~~brilliant~~ soldier is ~~not~~ ~~forced~~ by his salary is focused on winning duels rather than his salary. Similarly trained doctors like having money but it is not their objective. They are more inclined ~~towards~~ <sup>saving</sup> their patient ~~instead of~~ getting paid ~~first~~. Although money is secondary, job <sup>is</sup> first but not always the case. (85 words)

78 marks

main idea is picked dont use unnecessary words  
over all average content need improvement  
cutting and over writing is highly disliked in precise  
write a rough draft then write final draft with extreme care and neatness  
over all not satisfactory 6/20